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1

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Energy Storage Service List R10-12-007

Please note this Notice for a workshop in R10-12-007 for August 20, 2012. The Notice will
appear in the CPUC’s Daily Calendar on Monday

R.10-12-007 - Workshop- Energy Storage Phase 2 Issues and End-Use Scenarios

August 20, 2012 California Public Utilities Commission
9:30 am-4.:00 pm 505 Van Ness Avenue, Auditorium
(Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister
Street)

San Francisco

WEBEx (info TBD)

This workshop is to foster discussion of Phase 2 issues and to consider a proposed
plan of analysis and schedule which could be presented to the ALJ during the Phase 2
Pre-Hearing Conference on September 4, 2012.

Link to ALJ Yip-Kikugawa’s ruling of August 3, 2012:
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hitp://docs.cpuc.ca.cov/EFILE/RULINGS/172103 htm

During the workshop, Staff will introduce a plan of analysis that follows the path set out
in the Energy Storage Framework Staff Proposal to identify several priority end uses
for energy storage systems, as adopted in D.12-08-016.

Phase 2 will also offer a more focused analysis of barriers and policy options, and will
introduce

new tools for calculating the cost-effectiveness of storage applications. This approach

will allow us to determine the need for storage in relevant situations and set targets, if
necessary, to meet the directive embodied in AB 2514.

An agenda for the workshop, draft templates and related materials, as well as WebEx
information, will be sent to the service lists in advance of the workshop.

For questions about the workshop, please contact Arthur O’'Donnell (415) 703-1184, or
Aloke Gupta (415) 703-5239.

With Regards,

Avrthur O Donnell

Senior Regulatory Analyst

Grid Planning and Reliability
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